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December 14, 2005 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Cooperative Agreements with Health Care Facilities 

All Children’s Specialty Care 
Animal Care Center of Pasco County 
Baldomero Lopez Veterans’ Nursing Home 
Community Hospital 
Dobies Funeral Homes & Crematory 
Florida Medical Clinic 
Health South (Physical Therapy Dept.) 
Heartland of Zephyrhills 
Meadow Lane Surgery Center 
Orchard Ridge Rehab & Nursing Center 
Radiology Associates 
Riddle Family Chiropractic 
Royal Oak Nursing Center 
Tandem Health Care of Bayonet Point 
Tandem Health Care of New Port Richey 
Trinity Surgery Center, L.L.C. 
Zephyr Haven Nursing Home 

 
The School District has numerous cooperative Agreements with various health care facilities 
in order to allow students to complete clinical assignments in the Health Occupations 
program.  The attached agreements have been developed to allow students enrolled in the 
Allied Health Assisting program to use the various health care facilities for clinical rotations.  
The attached agreements are being forwarded for your perusal. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval of the Agreements between The District 
and the above-referenced facilities for second year of the three year agreement for the Allied 
Health Assisting program. 
 
Thanks you for your consideration in this matter. 
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